Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Peggy <nphauto@pacific.net.sg>
Sent: Friday, 10 September 2021 12:57 PM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle SIY4717P

Dear Summer
Marcus on leave will wait until Monday for him to survey.

Don’t assign other surveyor.

REGARDS

PEGGY FOO

NPH AUTO SERVICE

TEL: 67840663

EMAIL: peggy@nphauto.com

From: Summer (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 10 September 2021 11:59 AM

To: 'Peggy' <nphauto@pacific.net.sg>

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle SJY4717P

Dear Peggy,
Noted with thanks.

Please be inform that Marcus on leave,i will assign other surveyor for survey.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: Peggy <nphauto@ pacific.net.sg>

Sent: Friday, 10 September, 2021 11:51 AM

To: 'Summer (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle SIY4717P

Dear Summer



Yes in workshop.

REGARDS

PEGGY FOO

NPH AUTO SERVICE

TEL: 67840663

EMAIL: peggy@nphauto.com

From: Summer (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 10 September 2021 11:24 AM

To: 'Peggy' <nphauto@pacific.net.sg>

Cc: assignments@Ikkauto.com

Subject: Survey Vehicle SJY4717P

Dear Peggy,

Is the vehicle SJY 4717P in the workshop?

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.



